

**HUTTON BUSCEL PARISH COUNCIL
ANNUAL COUNCIL MEETING
HELD ON 5 OCTOBER 2020
REMOTE MEETING**

Present:

In the Chair Cllr Thompson & Cllrs Pendlebury, Valentine, Waite, Edmenson & Hutchinson
Cllr Jeffels
Dawn Naylor (Clerk)

NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

APOLOGIES

RESOLVED: That no apologies be received.

RESOLVED: Due to Section 85 of the Local Government Act 1972 which provides that if any Councillor fails to attend a Council meeting for six consecutive months from their last attendance without having their reasons for non-attendance approved by the Council before the expiry of the six months period, they will cease to be a member of the Council and the seat will automatically become vacant, therefore, Cllr Barnett falls under this criteria. It was agreed that the clerk will send Mr Barnett a letter explaining this. 82/20

MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the following meeting were hereby approved as a true and correct record of the proceedings thereat: 83/20

- 7 September 2020 - Ordinary Council

PUBLIC COMMENTS

RESOLVED: That it be noted that no questions were asked. 84/20

NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL/SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL/NYMNPA

NYCC – Cllr David Jeffels

- NYCC to deal with the flooding issues on Dale Lane (2 x soakaways have already been cleared)
- Agreed to put up no dog fouling signage
- Devolution – may be postponed

Questions regarding foul sewerage smells behind the houses on Pickering Road. Cllr Jeffels along with Cllr Waite have both been in touch with YW. The parish council will discuss this at their next meeting.

SBC – Cllr Heather Phillips

- Cllr Phillips is part of the Parish Councils' Working Party for Devolution and SBC's Council Tax Support Group

RESOLVED: That the above reports be noted. 85/20

A170 PATHWAY

Cllr Jeffels advised that he has put in a bid for footway improvements.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted. 86/20

DEVOLUTION

Government has asked each authority for their submissions for devolution to be in by 8 November 2020. Cllr Jeffels suggested that this date may be extended.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted. 87/20

OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS

RESOLVED: That no organisations have been attended. 88/20

FINANCIAL UPDATE

RESOLVED: That the cash statement be accepted including all the accounts passed for payment. 89/20

RESOLVED: That the bank reconciliation be agreed. 90/20

CHURCH REQUEST

The church had asked the council for a donation. The clerk made exhaustive research into the legalities of giving a donation to a church and the legal advice from the YLCA was that the parish council has no legal powers to undertake this request, including Section 137.

RESOLVED: That the above advice be accepted. 91/20

ANY ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED: That the following items will be placed on the next agenda: 92/20

- Christmas Tree
- YW Sewerage

DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED: That the next meeting will take place on 2 November 2020. 93/20

Signed:

Dated: